

Tomm L. Maxon, D.C.

MAXON CHIROPRACTIC

CONTACT

315-767-9403

in linkedin.com/in/ tomm-maxon-dc

2 Stoneleigh Trail Victor, NY

CERTIFICATION

NEW YORK STATE CHIROPRACTIC LICENSE

X003448

EDUCATION

DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC DEGREE

Palmer College of Chiropractic Davenport, Iowa 1983

DIPLOMAT STATUS

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners 1982

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE DEGREE

Tompkins Cortland Community College Dryden, New York 1978 Magna Cum Laude

SUMMARY

Exceptionally skilled chiropractor with over 30 years of chiropractic clinical experience in northern New York. Successfully established solid relationships with area health care professionals as well as the legal community. Managed Workers Compensation cases and personal injury cases which required occasional courtroom appearances. Performed independent chiropractic exams for insurance companies. Lectured at Jefferson Community College and mentored with the student extern program with New York Chiropractic College. Follows developments within the chiropractic profession through continuing education classes and literature review. Currently a member of the Council of Forensic Sciences with the American Chiropractic Association.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Maxon Chiropractic | 1983 to 2014

Operated a private practice in various office locations in the Watertown, NY area including the CANI Medical Complex. Worked in a multidisciplinary environment with orthopedic doctors, physician assistants, physical therapists, physical trainers, massage therapists and acupuncturists.

- Implemented medical decision-making determining patient care based on physical examination, patient history, social history, and test results.
- Created accurate and detailed patient records/data.
- Prescribed custom treatment programs including manipulation, modalities, and exercise.
- Monitored patient treatment programs and adjusted protocol as necessary.
- Maintained HIPPA standards of patient privacy and data security.
- Referred patients for advanced care as needed.

ORGANIZATIONS

AMERICAN CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION - member Arlington, Virginia

ACA COUNCIL ON FORENSIC SCIENCES - member Arlington, Virginia

NEW YORK CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE EXTERNSHIP

PROGRAM - mentor Seneca Falls, New York

JEFFERSON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE - lecturer Watertown, New York

JEFFERSON COUNTY CSEA SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE

- member Watertown, New York

SACKETS HARBOR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE – vice president

Sackets Harbor, New York

SKILLS

Integrity
Problem Solving
Critical Thinking
Dependability
Time Management
Adaptability
Self-Direction
Active Listening
Patient Education
Professionalism
Dedication

WORK EXPERIENCE (cont.)

INDEPENDENT INSURANCE EXAMINER

Maxon Chiropractic | 1999 to 2014

Exams provided on an occasional, part-time basis as needed.

- Provided unbiased opinions pertaining to injured patients' possible disability, impairment or appropriateness of treatment plan.
- Reviewed treating Dr.'s records.
- Opine on diagnosis, further testing, and return to work status.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC

Bridgeport, Connecticut | 2023

- Documentation 304
- Research Trends 308
- Management of Common Conditions 330

PALMER COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC

Davenport, Iowa | 2023

• Chiropractic Documentation

NORTHEAST COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Levittown, New York | 2022 to 2023

- Adjunctive Therapies & Procedures
- The Dirty Dozen: The Procedures that Cause Chiropractors the Most Trouble & How to Use Them Properly
- E/M Guidelines for the Chiropractic Office
- The Ethics of Documentation, Recordkeeping and Risk Management
- Coding and Documentation for Active Care
- Documenting for Clinical Necessity
- Clinical Risk Management and Medical Error
- Creating Rock Solid Records
- Avoiding the Appearance of Insurance Fraud
- Take the Guesswork out of Case Management: The Science of Healing

NEW YORK COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC

Seneca Falls, New York | 2010

- Workers Compensation Arbitration
- Documentation
- Updates on NYS Legislation and National Health Reform

REFERENCES

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (cont.)

NEW YORK COLLEGE OF CHIROPRACTIC

Seneca Falls, New York | 2010

- Cervical Interventional Management Injections/Types and Selection Criteria
- Workers Compensation

Neck Guidelines for Chiropractic Providers

Back Guidelines for Chiropractic Providers

Overview of Forms and Processes

General Guideline Principles

Introduction to the Medical Treatment Guidelines

• Risk Management & Other Common Issues in Chiropractic Malpractice Cases

OWNER & GENERAL MANAGER

Lake Ontario Vineyard Estate & Harbor House Inn | 2014 to 2023

- Lake Ontario Vineyard Estate property sold 2020
- Harbor House Inn buyer intends to close spring 2023

^{**} WORK EXPERIENCE NOT INCLUDED ON PAGE 1